
-----Original Message----- 
From: Margo Beilby [mailto:mikmarg@iinet.net.au]  
Sent: Monday, 9 April 2007 8:45 AM 
To: 2007 Electoral Distribution 
Subject: Redistribution and Roleystone 
 
The last state redistribution resulted in Roleystone being split in half. 
 
Unlike many other metropolitan suburbs, Roleystone is a definite community, separated 
from other suburbs by bushland. 
 
I notice that community of interest is one of the criteria mentioned in the redistribution 
literature so please this time put all of Roleystone into one electorate. 
 
Apart from anything else, the chaos at the polling booth at the last election had to been 
seen to be believed as the border ran past the polling booth. The booth staff were 
tearing their hair and the party booth volunteers spent more time educating electors on 
what electorate they were in than urging them to vote for their party - this is not the job of 
party volunteers - it is the job of the WAEC. 
 
Margo Beilby, 
50 Valley View Rd 
Roleystone 
 
9397 6209 
 


